As has been noted elsewhere, the Association undertook to endeavor to raise a fund of \$1,000 from the Bar of Ontario to provide a machine gun for the use of the Osgoode Hall Rifle Association, and the Council was also authorized to raise an equal sum for the relief of the Belgians.

The reports of the standing committees were referred to the Executive Council with the recommendation as to the possibility of calling another meeting of the Association to deal with them.

The meeting closed with the election of the following officers and representatives:--

## OFFICERS.

Honorary President: Sir George Gibbons, K.C., London.

President: W. J. McWhinney, K.C., Toronto.

Vice-Presidents: Geo. C. Campbell, Toronto; A. E. H. Creswicke, K.C., Barrie; J. E. Farewell, K.C., Whitby.

Recording Secretary: C. F. Ritchie, Toronto.

Corresponding Secretary: R. J. Maclennan, Toronto:

Treasurer: C. A. Moss, Toronto.

Historian and Archivist: Col. W. N. Ponton, K.C., Belleville.

## REPRESENTATIVES.

Past Presidents: A. H. Clarke, K.C., Calgary; Hon. Mr. Justice Hodgins, Toronto; S. F. Lazier, K.C., Hamilton; Charles Elliott, Toronto; W. C. Mikel, K.C., Belleville; M. H. Ludwig, K.C., Toronto; F. M. Field, K.C., Cobourg.

Toronto Members: Frank Denton, K.C.; E. J. Hearn, K.C.; N. B. Gash, K.C.; J. H. Spence; James Bain, K.C.; H. H. Dewart, K.C.; J. A. McAndrew.

Other Members: H. A. Burbidge, Hamilton; R. T. Harding, Stratford; J. J. Drew, K.C., Guelph. Twelve additional representatives to be elected at the first meeting of the Council.

## JUDICIAL APPOINTMENTS.

## CANADA.

Hon. Sir Francois Xavier Lemieux, one of the Puisne Judges of the Superior Court for the Province of Quebec, to be Chief Justice of such Court vice Sir Charles Peers Davidson, resigned. (February 2, 1915.)

Farquhar Stuart Maclennan, of the City of Montreal, K.C., to be a Puisne Judge of the Superior Court in and for the Province of Quebec. (February 3, 1915.)

John Kelley Dowsley, of the Town of Prescott, in the Province of Ontario, K.C., to be the Judge of the County Court of the United Counties of Leeds and Grenville. (January 29, 1915.)